MEMORANDUM

TO: Academic Senate Membets
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair
Academic Senate
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday December 1, 2005, at
3:40 p.m., in the CCR.

I

II.

I11.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 10
ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 36 REHA 504 Career and Lifestyle Development. Change rubric to SCOU.
Item 36.a REHA 520 Group and Individual Evaluation. Change rubric to SCOU.

Item 31 Master of Education Option in Curriculum and Instruction (K-8).
Modification of an existing program.

Item 33 Master of Education Interdisciplinary Studies. Modification of an existing
program.

Item 30 EDCI 531 Language Arts and Children’s Literature in the Schools. Change
title.

Item 30.a EDCI 532 Instructional Strategies in Social Studies. Change title.

Item 30.b EDCI 533 Instructional Strategies in Mathematics. Change title.

Item 30.c EDCI 534 Instructional Strategies in Science. Change title.

Item 30.d EDCI 535 Instructional Strategies in Art. Change title.

Item 30.e EDCI 536 Instructional Strategies in Music. Change title.

Item 24.c SPED 597 Action Research Project and Seminar. Change title.
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. November BOR Meeting Briefing

B. Assessment Memo from Graduate Committee

C. Academic Foundations Committee Report/Results
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